OKLAHOMA ROUTE 66

MAP #24

Paved in PC - 1928
Bristow to Depew, and
Depew to the Lincoin Co. line.

Note:
The 1984 upgrade extended
from Depew o just east of the

8 mi. section of 1928 PC

The original steel truss bridge on the
east side of Depew was moved to the
newer alignment in 1928, where it
stayed until its replacement was built in
1973. Concrete abutments remain on
the historic pathway there.
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After crossing Littie Deep Fork Creek, the historic route looped through Depew, then
Begln 2.4 mi. section continued due west to the cemetery and turned south, winding its way to an eventual
(approx.) of 1928 PC merging with what would become the first paved alignment. When paving amived in
<—— To (tater resurfaced in 1928, the section line dogleg east of town was bypassed, as was the horseshoe
Stroud asphalt and mostly through Depew's business district, which had already been paved by the city some-
on private property), time between 1925 and 1927. West of town, the new concrete veered away from the
ending on Map #26. 1926 pathway in a southwesterly direction about 1 mile east of the cemetery. In the
Bars across roadway early 1980s, an upgrade alignment was completed in the area, beginning just east of
deplct barriers. the first town tumoff. Immediately west of town, this final alignment split from the

1926 pathway to parallel the 1st paved route until crossing it near the west end of
the map. The two routes remain interlaced all the way to Stroud.




